From: Kkirsten.macaulay@sfgov.org
Date:  7/9/2013 4:50 PM
Subject:  FW: IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS: Mayor's Restoral of Mental
Health Services Cuts to City Budget
To: Pmonette-shaw(@earthlink.net
cc: christine.falvey@sfgov.org

Requestor: Patrick Monette-Shaw
Email: Pmonette-shaw(@earthlink.net

Re: Immediate Disclosure Request
Dear Mr. Monette-Shaw:

This letter responds to your Immediate Disclosure Request emailed on Saturday, July 6, 2013 and received by the
Mayor’s Office on Monday, July 8, 2013 in which you seek the following documents:

1. A list showing each — and all — of the mental health services Mayor Lee restored to the City's and DPH's
budget, the programmatic area involved, the dollar amount the Mayor restored, and on what date the Mayor
had restored each proposed cut

Response:

Although your request was sent as an Immediate Disclosure Request under San Francisco Administrative Code
Section 67.25(a), it will require staff to conduct a review of files in order to find responsive records and thus, is not
“simple, routine and readily answerable.” For this reason, we are not treating your request as one appropriately filed
as an “immediate disclosure request” subject to Section 67.25, but as one which is subject to the normally applicable
10-day response time. We will be in touch again no later than Wednesday, July 17, 2013.

If you have any questions regarding your request or would like to send another sunshine request, please do not
hesitate to contact the Mayor’s Office at mayorsunshinerequests@sfgov.org.

Sincerely,

Kirsten Macaulay
Mayor’s Office of Communications

From: pmonette-shaw [mailto:Pmonette-shaw(@earthlink.net]

Sent: Saturday, July 06, 2013 6:53 PM

To: Howard, Kate; Falvey, Christine

Cc: Breed, London; Cohen, Malia

Subject: IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS: Mayor's Restoral of Mental Health
Services Cuts to City Budget

IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS: Mayor's Restoral of Mental Health Services
Cuts to City Budget

July 6, 2013

Kate Howard

Mayor's Budget Director

City and County of San Francisco
One Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, SF 94103



Christine Falvey

Mayor's Spokesperson

City and County of San Francisco
One Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, SF 94103

Dear Ms. Howard and Ms. Falvey,

This is an Immediate Disclosure Request for public records under San Francisco's Sunshine Ordinance, the California
Public Records Act, Proposition 59, and the Brown Act.

In response to questions raised by Supervisors Malia Cohen and London Breed during the Board of Supervisors June
18 Bielenson hearing on proposed reductions of services in DPH's FY 13-14 and FY 14-15 budget, Director of Public
Health Barbara Garcia repeatedly testified to the Board of Supervisors that Mayor Ed Lee had restored "all" of the
mental health cuts to the City's budget.

Please provide a list showing each — and all — of the mental health services Mayor Lee restored to the City's and
DPH's budget, the programmatic area involved, the dollar amount the Mayor restored, and on what date the Mayor
had restored each proposed cut.

As a reminder, this is an Immediate Disclosure Request, and the clock starts clicking.

Thank you.

Patrick Monette-Shaw

Columnist
Westside Observer Newspaper



